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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 2:51 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us;

charles.gauthier@dca.state.fl.us; Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fi.us; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Ljacobs50
@comcast.net; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; inglishydro@hotmail.com; Burnett, John; Walls, J.
Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Tibbetts, Arlene

Subject: Filings Docket 080148
Attachments: PEF Response Staff 5Sth Req for Production No. 22.pdf; PEF Notice of Service Staff 8th Rogs. Nos.
116-124.pdf

PEF Response PEF Notice of
taff 5th Req foriervice Staff 8t..

<<PEF Response Staff 5th Reqg for Production No. 22.pdf>> D <<PEF
Notice of Service Staff 8th Rogs. Nos. 116-124.pdf>> ocket 080148 In re: Petition for
Determination of Need of Levy Units 1 and 2 Nuclear Power Plants

These filings are made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida:

1. Notice of Service of Responses to Staff's Eighth Set of
Interrogatories Nos. 116-124 (3 pages]; and
2. Responses to Staff's Fifth Request for Production of

Documents No. 22 [2 pages].

James Michael Walls/ Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, FL 33607

Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com

Direct Dial: {813) 229-4917

Fax: (813) 229-4133

www.carltonfields.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition for determination of need

for Levy Units 1 and 2 nuclear power plants, Docket No. 080148-EI

by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. '

Submitted for Filing: May 8, 2008

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S RESPONSES TO
STAFF’S FIFTH REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

NO.23)
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF™), responds to Staff’s Fifth Request for

Production of Documents to PEF (No. 22), as follows:

RESPONSES TO SPECIFIC REQUESTS

22.  Please provide the Henry Hub gas price forecast associated with the Mid-Reference

natural gas price forecast.

ANSWER: Please see column two of the spreadsheet bearing Bates No. PEF-
UNNO000354 attached to PEF’s Second Request for Confidential Classification filed on
April 16,2008, This document provides the "Henry Hub gas price forecast associated with
the Mid-Reference natural gas price forecast” for the years 2007 through 2026. The Henry
Hub forecast was not specifically extended beyond 2026. Rather the Strategist modeling
natural gas forecast beyond 2026 was based on the escalation rate applied to the delivered
variable natural gas price which combines the Henry Hub and the Z3 basis differential

costs projections. % ‘_

ALEXANDER GLENN

eneral Counsel - Florida
JOHNT. BURNETT
Associate General Counsel ~ Florida
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC
299 First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL. 33701
Telephone: (727) 820-5184
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
THEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing {without attachments)

has been furnished via U.S. Mail this { day of May, 2008 to all parties of record as indicated

below.

Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

James W, Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201

Charles Gauthier

Dept. of Community Affairs
Division of Community Planning
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-2100

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.
Williams & Jacobs, LLC
1720 8. Gadsden St. MS 14
Suite 201

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Stephen C. Burgess, Esq.
J.R. Kelly, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel

111 W, Madison St., Room 812

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Karin 8. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Skokie Boulevard, Suite 400
Northbrook IL. 60062

Michael P. Halpin

Dept. of Environmental Protection
Siting Coordination Office

2500 Blairstone Road, MS 48
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Dean Edwards

Inglis Hydropower, LLC
P.O. Box 1565

Dover, FL. 33527



